

ROBERT HOCH, DIRECTOR
GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
(914) 378-4515 PHONE
(914) 909 0207 FAX
rhoch@cablevision.com



October 14, 2011

The Honorable Leo Wiegman, Mayor
Village of Croton-on-Hudson
1 Van Wyck Street
Croton-on-Hudson, New York 10520

Re: Smithsonian HD Switched Video Platform Change

Dear Mayor Wiegman:

Please let this letter serve to provide notice that effective October 19, 2011, the Smithsonian HD, iO TV Channel 780 will no longer be delivered on a Switched Video Platform.

Customers with a CableCARD equipped device will now be able to tune to this programming service without the need of a tuning adaptor or set top box. This change will not impact channel location or tier packaging.

Customers will be notified of the change through on-air and bill messages.

As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Robert Hoch", with a small flourish at the end.

Robert Hoch